AL

Torch Lake

Township

Board Meeting
SEPTEMBER 16, 2025

-'-ff-;“-‘f-“ £t ()l ( ._Z.;‘“'-,-;J




AGENDA



Community Services Building
2355 North US 31, Kewadin, Michigan 49648
www.torchlaketownship.org

Board Meeting
Tuesday SEPTEMBER 16, 2025 at 7.00 PM
(See Township website for YouTube information)

(Please turn off all cell phones.)
A. REPEATING AGENDA

1. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance Flag of the United State of America
Approval of minutes of Regular Board meeting on August 19, 2025
Correspondence and announcements

Approval of Agenda Content (motion required) (Final see website Sept. 13 - after 2
PM)

Citizen Comment-(limit 4 minutes/person) Comments restricted to Agenda ltems

o hroN

B. CONSENT AGENDA (Department Reports)

Possible Action; Motion to approve all the Consent Agenda, or to remove a
report(s) for discussion, then to approve, by consensus, the remaining reports. If a
report(s) is removed, it will be discussed and clarified, then voted on by motion to
accept or to not accept.

Reports from the following: (Final see website Sept. 13 — after 2 PM)

1. Clerk 4. Ambulance
2. Treasurer 5. Fire Department
3. Zoning Administrator 6. Central Dispatch 911

C. SPECIAL REPORTS AGENDA
1. Planning Commission — Andrew Graves
2. FOIA Update — Mary Merchant
3. Financial Overview — Supervisor (check website for details Sept. 13 - after 2 PM)

D. AGENDA FOR BOARD ACTION*

Board member in ()} leads discussion and provides attachments as required.
Old Business

NO OLD BUSINESS




New Business (check website for related documents Sept. 13 - after 2 PM)
1. Motion to approve implementation of FLOCK security camera at US31 and M88
supporting Antrim County Sheriff Dept.
2. Motion to approve roof work at day park pavilion and bathroom/storage building
Motion to approve Jacob Maruna Basic EMT
4. Motion to approve replacement of bathroom and maintenance doors at the Day
Park Facility.

w

E. AGENDA FOR BOARD DISCUSSION
1. Township Trash Day
2. Increase bid requirements for Board Policy 4.7b

F. AGENDA ITEM FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY
1. Introduction of new Deputy Clerk

G. CITIZEN COMMENT - (Limit 4 minutes/person) Open to Township Subject Matters

H. BOARD COMMENT
. ADJOURNMENT

J. FUTURE MEETING AND HEARINGS:

1. Regular Board Meeting ~ Tuesday, October 21, 2025, at 7 PM

2. Planning Commission Master Plan Open House Monday September 15 at
4:30 - 6:00 PM

3. Planning Commission Monday, September 22, at 7 pm’ Monitor Website for
details and agenda

4. ZBA - Monitor Website as meetings are driven by case(s) or passage of
prior months meeting minutes.

ALL MEETINGS STREAMED LIVE ON YOUTUBE - CHECK WEBSITE FOR DETAILS AND
UPDATES

*Any member of the board may ask for a roll call vote on any motion.



MINUTES



TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP
ANTRIM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

DRAFT MINUTES OF TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
August 19, 2025

COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING

TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

Present: Cook, Schultz, M. Merchant, J. Merchant, Graves
Absent: none
Audience: 18

A. REPEATING AGENDA:
1. Meeting called to order by Cock at 7:00 pm. Pledge recited.
Prior meeting minutes were approved as presented.
Correspondence etc.: None
Agenda Content was approved as presented with changes. Addition of New Business.
Citizen Comment: None

SR

B. CONSENT AGENDA: Accepted by consent.

C. SPECIAL REPORTS
1. Graves gives update on Master Plan. Survey went out electronically and by mail. PC will be
processing those results. Open house planned for 9/15/2025 from 4:30-6:00 PM. All are
encouraged to come for open dialog.
2. FOlA Update-One FOIA request received.
3. Financial Overview-General fund favorable to budget. See specific details online.

D. BOARD ACTION
NO OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion by Cook/M. Merchant to request Antrim County Road Commission to conduct a

speed study on N. W. Torch Lake Drive. Passes 5-0
E. AGENDA FOR BOARD DISCUSSION

1. New township office hours prepared and posted.

2. Short-term Rentals in the Township are popping up on sites like VRBO revealing a growing
problem with compliance and enforcement. Discussed possible actions that the township
could take. More research will be done, more discussion will follow,

3. Det. Bradley Martin from Antrim County Sheriffs Department spoke more about the Flock
License Plate Reader, noting advantages at both Local and State levels.

4. Fire Chief Kevin Lane speaks about FD staffing challenges throughout the state.

E. AGENDA FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY
NONE

G. CITIZEN COMMENT



Denise Walker shares concerns about the Flock License Plate Reader.

Elizabeth Calcutt gives update on Nakwema Trailway progress.

David Christenson speaks on board policy with regards to new carpet in the Community Service
Building.

Antrim County Commissioner Jarris Rubingh gives report.

Jamima Rubingh shares her summer experiences.

Kristen Graves talks about the planning commission survey.

Casey Wiggins gives his thoughts on Short-Term Rentals.

See all public comments online.
H. BOARD COMMENT

Board comment was heard.

I._ ADJOURNMENT: 8:40 p.m.
These Minutes are respectfully submitted and are subject to approval at the next regularly
scheduled Board Meeting.

Mary Merchant, Township Clerk



SPECIAL
REPORTS:

FINACIALS



Br'SETS

TI0'9LLS

(LES LEOS)

{0TSs‘TTOTS)

{rre’
(620

{9TS"EVZS)
890'8S

{£1E'€S)

{r9r'ST0'TS)
zZov'Zees

6ZES)
‘DES)

(9£0°Z€6S)
66V'P8ZS

(086°'T9ZTS)
0LP'0STS

{656°TS)
(6s£'TS)

{8269)
I6L°ZS

(t80'0zZ%)

{99115}
L09°LS

(BSS’£L8) {te0’'2L$) | (£vs‘ozzs$) (6£9'2675)
(860'08%) (zoo'sLS) {zs9'zeZs) __ (8vrL'LEZS) {0SLZTTES)
orsTS (eg0'ZS) TLS'TIS i TOZ'LTS TIT'STS

9S8°2IS

6Z2'9%

(0L6°SL2S

| (rS0'S6ZS

9Z8'88ZS

Z6T'8ZS

(svo'Trs) {oiT

_{sec’'061$) | {981'szzs) | (zee'sss) | (0e9’evs) | (L18°89Z3)
{(810’£61%) | {6£0790ZS%) (ze0'T01%) (t£6°168) (050'86Z%)
£80°9% {£0T‘6TS) OST'EZS IrE'sYrS rEZ'62S

vOr'EZS

(£6S'9LE%)

‘LTS) £29°001S

(608°'TLES)
| ssz'9ss

(sot'stEs)
6L5°65S

| ovo'vvs | (£09'v9s) | (266'€0Z$) | (9vL'v6$) | (ZSE'6STS
r09'LS (BOE'DLS) (vsz'coes) | (eve‘ezes) | (059°662%)
9E0°'LES T0LSS Z9ZE0TS _ 96SVETS 8670VTS
jebpng Ad 1e6png | x 7
92.-SZ. $A ST PZ0ZSA| 9Z.-sz. | A9 VEOT| AD929%02

(zoz‘z8) S | 96T‘TOT’Z S | Z6BEBI T S |[IDNVIVE HSVYD L11L

IVI'T $ | 990°9€T $ | SZEVET S |HSYD sSaANNA HIHLO TV

Sz S | £LSPTIT S | TEPTIT S |*HSYD2 aNNd Aavoy

(Tsz’'svy) S | Z68'96GE S | EvTZOY S |tHSVYD aNnNd ADNVYINAINY

(zzz‘B) S | rzo‘vIS S | svre‘zzs $ |:HsSvYD> aNna 3y¥Id

Awmm.omw S | BSLZrO'E $ | ESS'TLOT S |THSVYD anNnNd TYH3INID
HSVD MIIATH HSYD

NI IDNVHD SZOozZ/IE/800 AT TR JdIHSNAAOL INYT HDOHOL

$501 / 11308d DNLLYHIdO
SIUNLIGNIdX3 TVLOL
ANNINATY TVLIOL
dIHSNMOL 3NV HOYOL

SSO1 / 1140Hd ONILYYIJO
SIUNLIANILIXI ANNd ¥IHLIO TVIOL
INNIAIY ANND HIHLO TYLOL
(€0£70ST'ZTZ'B0T) SANNL HIHIO IV

SSO1 / LI40¥d DNILYHI4O
SIUNLIGNIdXI ANNY AYOH dML TVIOL
INNIATE ANNd AYOY dML TIVLIOL
:ANNd GYOY "dML - $OT punig

SSO1 / 11408d DNILVYIdO
STAUNLIANIAXI ANND IDNVINSNY TVIOL
INNIAIY NN IDNVINEINY TVL0L
XONNd IDNVYINSWY - 0TZ PUny

SSO1 / L130¥d SNILVEIHO
SIYNLIANIIXI ONN IHIL TYIOL
ANNIATH ANMNY 3YId TVLOL
ANNA 3414 - 90T pung

3A1VQ-01-4V3A LSNONY

$SO1/ 1130¥d ONILVY340

SIYNLIANIAXI ANNS TYRINID TVIOL
INNIAIY ONNS TWHINID TV10L

:ONNZ IVYINID - TOT PUnd

$333 NNY

NIXTT 'g SY4Vv1100 INNIATYH 1394AN49 30 DNIWIL
Ol 3INA NOES A9 NIAIHNA NIP A9 YIMOT INNIAIY
ANV 2875 A9 HIMOT SISNIIXI IDINVINGNY
NETS A8 1390N9 OL ITIVEOAVANN IINVINGANY

(s€) oa19 3914 NIVIN

aNY NOILYLS HLNOS OL SINIWIAOHdWE ONY
{IT) INIWJINDI MAN ‘(HOST) NDNYUL HIdNNG
MIN NO IN3IWAYd NMOQ AS NIAIYNA NL6T

A9 ¥IHOIH ISNIdX3 ANV 39 A9 Avd INNIAIY
*“NWI6TS 139aAN8 O1 IN8VIOAVINN ANNL 314

NLS- STISNIAXI HLES + SINNIATY
NSES AS 139aNE OL I19¥HOAYY ANNS TVHINID

FIINVINGAY / 3H1d / TVHINTD

MIIATY TVIDONVYNIH 9Z/TE/E-SZ/T/v AL
dIHSNMOL VT HOHOL

L)

J1VA-0OL1-¥V3A 1SNONV
dIHSNMOL V1 HOHOL




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP
GENERAL FUNDS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

g == L o
CURRENT | CURRENT | CURRENT V7D Yio
. D BUD U
| wown | wowrn | suocer | VLS| YOS | sauance | paunce 0 van vs 2029 adoeer!
auG. 2005 | AUG. 2025 | AUG. 2025 AUG. 2025 | AUG.2025 | AUG. 2025
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Rewvenues 1 1 1
[Total Dept 101 - GOVERNING BODY 38239 | 39831 | 1891 {1,593 18,318 126879 | 121,786 52,101 5,093 34,777
I'I'otal Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION 2,894 2,999 2,971 [106) {78} 13,419 12,811 11,160 608 2,259
ITOTAL REVENUES 41132 42,830 22 892 {1,698} 18,240 140,298 134,596 103,262 5,701 37,036
Expenditures _
[Total Dept 101 - GOVERNING BODY 15,087 5,741 7,364 9,346 7722 83,959 54,796 58,502 29,163 25,057
Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 3.357 3,250 3,494 107 1138 16,784 16,250 17,092 534 308 |
[Total Dept 215 - CiERK 3,761 3972 4,307 {211) [5a6] 3,579 21,123 23,633 2,856 347
iTolal Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 1] [ 16 0 {16) 0 [ 341 [ [341)
[Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 3404 3411 3723 EE] i27%) 22,291 12597 23,720 {306) 11,479
[Total Dept 257 . ASSESSOR 2,583 1,853 3,000 130 117] 12,915 14,265 15101 650 [186]
[Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS 37 5422 756 {5,385} [718] 1,913 7812 1,169 [4.899) 1743
[Total Dept 265 BUILDING AND GROUNDS 3,868 6218 4523 12,350} 1655} 15,567 23,946 20,210 15,380 {1643}
Total Dept 301 - ORD. ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 156 186 345 31 [189] 1,226 1,297 1,992 7] [766)
[Total Dept 445 - ROADS 0 0 0 ] 0 102 0 0 102 102
[Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING 356 540 11 [184] 155] 1792 1,954 2,063 [163) (271
[Total Dept 567 - CEMETERY 3,050 3,226 931 1176} 2,118 9,169 4,829 5434 4340 3,735
Total Dept 701 - PLANNING 25633 ) 7,435 1534 [4.802] 22532 5,689 35360 16,843 nz.827]
Total Dept 702 - ZONING 904 0 1841 904 {937] 3,938 2541 6,787 1,398 2,845
[Total Dept 703 - ZONING ADMINISTRATION 5994 3,351 2,158 1,694 3,836 22,943 16,686 10,217 6,257 12,726
[Total Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION 10923 9,188 12,368 1,73 [1,844) 33,017 37,802 41,696 13,785} 17,679}
[Total Dept 757 - MISC. REC. FACILITIE 0 ] 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
[Fotal Dept 790 - AREA COMMUNITY SUPPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE 0 0 0 o 0 836 1,619 an2 783] a3a
Total Dept 861 - PENSIONS 295 387 0 [93] 295 {4,862) {3,854) ] 1598) 14,862
[Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 18,600 0 2,99 18,600 15,607 24,548 0 43,134 24,548 {18,586)
[ TOTAL EXPERDGITURES 75,447 48844 55 664 26,603 19,782 299,650 728,347 | 7254 | 0308 17,604}
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 41,132 42,830 22,892 {1,698 18,240 140,298 | 134,596 | 103,262 5,701 37,036
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,447 48,844 55,666 26,603 19,782 | 299,650 229,342 307,254 70,308 7,604
[TOTAL NET GENERAL FUND {34,315] (6,014) 32,773} {28,301} (1,542} (159,352 [34,748) [203,992) 64,607] 44,640




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
e o - —
CURRENT € NT RRENT .
o ;"D':‘Em ‘:‘ ;‘;“ VARVS | VARVS'2S | YTO BALANCE | YTO BALANCE [ VID BUDGET| o oo | VAR VS ‘25
ACTUAL2024 | BUDGET BUDGET
AUG. 1035 | AUG. 202% AUG. 135 w AUG. 2025 AUG. 2025

GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION |

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Dept 131 - GOVERNING BODY

101-101-402 .00 TAK COLLECTION [ 0 L] L] [ a o 1] o o
1HH-101-412.000 DELINQUENT TAX COLL. [} 0 L] -] o 12,33 15,752 9,000 LR - 3,313
101-101-445.000 TAX PENALTIES fINTERE o 1) L] L] 1] L] o 150 )] 1
101-101-447.000 FTAF OM TAXES 12,429 11,587 FLEEY [ 25 7,253 18,532 16,661 10,017 1872 51%
101.101-451.000 LICENSES & PERMITS o 150 il [vsd) 7T 4,950 3,975 3,712 75 1,238
11-101-501.000 FEDERAL GRANTS [} o 1] L] [] [ ] o [1) 1] o
101-101-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS o 1) ¢ L] 1] a 0 [ 1] o
101-101-566.000 STATE GRANTS-PARKS o o a [ ] [ ] o [1) 0 o
101-101-514.000 STATE REV. SHARING 22,508 22,517 531 5 1,977 64,954 63,105 44,131 1,849 70,823
101-101-607.000 FEES FON SEAVICES ] 349 -3 [has [] o 357 250 [E&T] 215 ]
101-101-608.930 PAVILLION RENTAL £EE o [] [ [ 0 ° &0 250 Jes) s
101-101-503.000 SCHOGL TAX COLL. FEE ] [1] 687 [1) e L] 1] 687 1] sar
101.101-627.000 MISC. SWC, CHARGES ] [} o ] o a o 0 0 o
101-101-642.000 CEMETERY LOT SALES ] 1,600 1,325 (LADD0 .AzTsh 4,430 T,200 1,885 2,240 2,595
101-101-5643.000 MISC. SALES o o o (1] o a ) 0 0 L]
101-101-655.000 FINES AND FORFEITS 0 [ 0 o 0 a 0 100 aza m
101-101-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 3172 3,629 2,43% (45T} M 16,698 18,585 12,893 (LB 31,805
101-101-665.010 FRE PENALTY INTEREST ] [1] o 0 1) 3% 01 £ [aii] 63
101-101-665.020 TAX ACCT INTEREST o [} o o o a 1) [} [} )
101-101-668.000 RENTS/ROYALTIES 130 ] 3% 130 55 380 250 468 130 il
101-101-671.000 OTHER/MISC REVENUE o o o [1] [ L ] ] ] Q
101-101-676.900 REIMBURSEMENTS o 0 o 0 [ 53 [ L] 91 9
101-101-607.000 REFUNDS/REBATES [] ] o ] 1] Fod o 130 20 [Fai-]
101-101-607.010 SCHOOL ELECTIONS REIMBURSEMENT [} [} o L] [} 181 1] 0 1,879 LAaTs
101-101-687.020 PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY AEMBT ] 0 ) & [1) 1,766 1] 0 1,766 1, FeE

s e L = L5 IR N e

e 38,239 39,831 15,921 T1.580] 13,318 126,879 121,786 92,101 5093 | sarir
Dept 156 - PARKS fRECREATION

101-756-608.000 BOAT RAMP FEE T34 1194 1,681 w ¥i1 7.9 1,760 6,760 139 1,238
101-756-600.010 MARINE LAUNCH CONTRACT ] 1] 143 (-] 3} S, 00 4,500 1,889 500 1111
101-756-608.020 KAVAK LAUCH FEE [} [] o [ ) L] [ [} 3 o 1]
101-756-608.030 PAVILLION RENTAL FEE -] 100 pLY DHL L b 1) o 350 48 70 (L]
101-756-655.000 FINES AND FORFETTS [] [} [} a L] ] 00 63 20 ek}
101-755-565.000 INTEREST EARNED [ o [ L] L] 1 1 1 i 0}

otal Dept 758

|' 2,89 99 2971 12,811 11,160 508
PARKS/RECREATION 29 9 1) 178} 13,419 2.8 , 2,269

[roTaL REvENUES 41132 43330 22,892 [1L,698] 103 362 5,701 37,036
Expend|tures

Dept 101 - GOVERNING BODY

101-101-792.000 WAGES TRUSTEES 1,035 962 99 k) - 5175 5,038 5139 137 EL)
101-101.702.010 MEETING PER DIEM 1] o L] a -] o & [ [ ] ]
101-101-703.010 CLERICAL ASST [} ] 113 L] 123 o o n7r [ ] 1217}
101-101-703.020 WAGES-5CANNING 1) ] 86 L) 1.1} 1] 2,027 653 {1,037} 1653)
101-101-715.000 PENSION 1 ELi 99 i (68} 155 150 fri} 1 {1469}
101-101-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE n bl 103 L] izaf 296 541 501 L j105)
101-101-715.000 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 00 100 120 o L] 1,000 1,000 960 o -
101.101-715.030 TERM INSURANCE o 177 112 {1TH i182) 927 LE1] 984 3% 87
101-101-727.000 OFFICE SUPPUES m 290 194 [#1] [ 13 (> 1,569 1,347 1) i710)
101-101-801,000 AUDIT SERVICES 9 ] L a L] 6,500 5,200 1,387 300 1857}
101-101-202.010 ATTORNEY -TWP, BOARD 171 1,158 1,250 b jn.omj i 2,670 6,150 1,051 2519
101-1¢1-802.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 3 33 180 (b1} [T =] -] 100 369 12 §369)
101-101-803.010 BSEA MAINTENANCE o L] ] 0 a 1,980 1,920 1,980 (1] o
101-101-803.040 RECORD SCAN PROJECT o a o o L] o L 4 L 119)
101-101-805.000 DTHER 5¥CS. & CHARGE @ 75 % rs] el 190 sa 732 91 s43)
101-101-809.000 MEMSBERSHIP DUES o Q 1] o a 9458 2,438 9,941 10 {484}
101-101-85%0.000 TELEPHOME CHARGES e 18 109 128 i T30 398 534 33 1%
101-101-851.000 INTERNET SERVICE [} in 7 T {erh 430 369 M9 61 20
101-101-851.01% INFO TECH SUPPORT 11,238 il 1828 10,698 LERLE 40,360 13,246 10,470 114 25,891
101-101-851.020 WEB PAGE MAINTENANLCE L] o 2 [} ¥ o o 1,442 o fLeaT]
101-101-864.000 MILEAGE/PARKING [ ] o [ ] 0 o ] o L] 1] ]
101.101-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING nr 1,349 1,588 [ FEST & 780 4,861 £.318 1] 534
101-101-910.010 AFLAC 2} Hil 1] 1] (] [E. 1 LERT] o a7 [¥7)
101-101-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 0 o 8 1] R a 0 a3 ] [LeH
101-101-930.010 CSB—M.IINTENANCE] AEPAIRS ne %5 2% (R bal 2 1,910 1,444 581 A66 a9
10:1.101-956.000 CONFERENCEfEDUCATION [ ] 131 a {131} ] ) 131 [1] 1 (341
101-101-957.000 MISCELLANEDLS EXPENSE 953 278 215 675 7T 6,008 3.260 2824 ;] 3,184
et 15,087 5,741 7.364 9,345 774 63,559 54,796 53,902 9,15 25857




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
‘:;m ‘:;":1'_:’ C;":ég: VARVS | VARVS'25 | YTD BALANCE | YID BALANCE |YTO GUDGET| o oo | VAR VS 25
ACTUAL 2024 | BUDGET ; . | BUDGET
WG, IS AUG, 2025 | AUG, 2025 AUG, 2aTS AUG, 2025 AUG 2025
error error error efror error error error error error error
Depl 171+ SUPERVISOR
101.171-702.000 WAGES 2933 2,833 2887 E1] a5 14,663 16,867 14,797 496 11281
101-171-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM o o ] 3 [] ° [ 0 [ [
101-171-715.010 SOC, SEC./MEDICARE 124 217 202 a2 2 1,122 1,084 1417 a8 -
101-171-T15.020 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 200 200 11 [] 1,000 1.000 S0 o 40
101-171-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING o L ] L] L] Q & 3z o HH]
101-171-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION [} [} 285 o EL L] [ L Y] L} FE LT
101-173-957.800 MISCELLANEOLIS EXPENSE o o [ 1 o o L 0 o L
3,387 3,250 3494 107 [138) 16,784 16,350 17,092 534 [T
e 205 . CLERE
101215102000 WAGES 707 2905 2488 113 n 14,934 13,115 14,766 1819 168
101.215-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM ] ° [ 0 L3 a4 [} 150 454 (]
101-215-703.000 WAGES-DEPUTY 9 511 138 [LELh] s 1,167 1,689 ni ] 455
101-215-T03.010 CLERICAL ASST o) 27 [ ] HH ] F 2, 1,581 4 ol 2,282
101-245-702.040 ACCOUNTANT ASSISTANT [ o 5% a 157%] ° [ 1,313 o 313
101-215-715.000 PENSION 186 160 271 L] 1,100 83 1300 218 12000
101:215-715.610 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE 76 215 178 - 1,403 1227 56 176 a7
104.215-715.020 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 00 00 128 " 1,000 1,000 1,020 [ 1201
101-215-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES [} 53 172 L] 538 523 51 15 1323)
101-215-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0 L 100 ] L] o 574 o (274}
101.245-803.010 BSRA MAINTENANCE [] ° [ o [3 78 %8 780 23 1
101-215-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING a7 L] 61 T 11} m 149 8 152 n
101-215-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION L] ] [ [:] L] [ 1] 0 302 jaosg jradi
101-215-957.000 MISCELLANEQLIS EXPENSE -] o ] ] a L] [ 0 o Q
[Tota) Depa 215 - cLERK L7 3,87 4,307 [211) [ 23979 1,123 23,633 LRSE 47
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101.247-702.000 WAGES & 3 " 3 {15} L Ll 197 o 1197
101-247-702.040 MEETING PER DIEM L] 3 [ 3 Ll [ El [] L3 &
101.247-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE L] o 1 o 1] a L] 1 L] 114}
101.247.727 000 OFFICE SUPPLIES L] 1] o [} L] & a L) L] L]
101-247-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING L] o a [ L] Ll L] H L] i)
101-247-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING ] -] L] ] L] a a 46 L] jas}
103-247-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION L] 3 L L3 Ll a L 23 L] 1234
Wml_ 2 '} 4 '] [] i} '] A7 i A1
P o o 16 a (15} a o 341 ['] (341}
Dapt 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702.000 WAGES 2707 2,615 1Em 9z ] 14,880 14,385 1475 E ] s
101-253-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM [ [ a [ ® 250 310 9% imaj {348
101.253.703.000 WAGES-DEPUTY ] [] ] [] LT o 50 750 ay [k581
101-253.715.000 PENSION 162 157 157 [ £ 23 863 894 W i
101-253-715.010 SOC, SEC./MEDICARE 03 196 195 ? H 1,125 1082 1078 ] r
101-233-715.020 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 200 00 e ] [ ] 1,000 1,000 960 L] o
101-253-727.000 OFFICE SUPPUIES 2] L] 143 2] ] 2,525 2,546 pXE: ] |1y "
101-253-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES ] [ L} [ E 117 540 30 (a33) ja63)
101-253-803.010 BSRA MAINTENANCE ] [] L} [] [} i 758 a8 n 197)
101-253-805.600 MEMBERSHIP DUES ] [] [ [} [ ° [ L] L]
101-253-860.000 MILEAGEPARKING 100 118 1732 (A0 E [ 436 285 468 ire EH)
101-253-956.000 COMFERENCE/EDUCATION [ ] 135 jCH {had 185 -] a0 1] {13%)
. 1 g a4 2 a '3 [ )
[rerat g: :;: - TREASURER 3,44 3411 3123 1] 22,291 12,597 23,720 [ {1,429)
Dept 257 - ASSESSOR
101-257-702.000 WAGES 08 o8 208 [ 1] ] 1,542 1,042 1043 [ L]
101-257-715.000 PENSION 13 13 13 o [i] @ 63 &7 [ :4:
101-257-716.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE 16 15 15 [ - 80 b [ r
101:257:727,000 OFFICE SUPPUES L] o ] [ o ] ] 17 ] o
101-257-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 2746 2530 2660 16 ('3 3,472 12,650 13,300 822 17}
101-257-802.01D BSLA MAINTENANCE o o 0 [ ] a [} o o L] L]
101-257-803.020 CONTRACT: COUNTY o 86 104 (2 3 11045 159 431 493 [ ] {208
101-257-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING -] ] [} ] ] 0 [} 111 L] 158
= 2 ' - -— — - i
[Total Dept 257 - assessor 2,983 130 14,915 14365 | 35101 Co N T




PERIOD ENDING

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

LINE ITEM DETAILS

c;f,fﬂ c::uNETr:"r ‘:::‘:;;T VAR V5 VAR VS ‘IS5 | YTD BALANCE | YTD BALANCE | YTD BUDGET VAR VS 2024 VAR V525
ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET BUDGET
AUG_ 3025 | AUG. 2025 | AUG 2025 | || | MG pars | AUG.2025 | AUG. 2035
Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
101.262.702.000 WAGES » 4,369 oy 4,331} LEE] 2,389 5617 Ll 3,229} La
101-262-715.010 SOC. SEC.{MEDICARE L] 27 -] 127 17 » 53 E 1284 i
101-262-727.000 DFFICE SUPPLIES & 4 & 60} [ 456 1457 Fi 1,002} aar
§01-262-803.000 CONFRACT SERVICES L] L] L] o L3 ° [} o L] Ll
101-262-260.000 MILEAGE/PARKING L1 316 ] [316] (o L] 316 L1 1316] )
101-262-900.000 PRINTING/FUBLISHING ] 56 '] {56} {14} o 89 -] (&3} 1)
101-262-9%56.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION a o a a L] ° [3 0 L3 L]
4 FaT) X Ll Ll A ikl . Azial R T
NS a7 5422 15 15, 345 [EiL] 1,913 7.812 1,169 14, 8) 1,743
Dapt 165 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
101-265-702.000 WAGES L] 1.499 L] [HE ] L] @ %278 o 19.278) L]
101-265-715.000 PENSION a 50 L] 180 L L4 557 0 15571 L
101-265-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE a 115 ] L%} @ [ 710 [ 1710 @
101-265-742.000 GAS/ONL @ 185 [] st e L3 637 [ 16371 a
101-265-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 187 22 380 LETS L7 5111 1,000 2541 LR L1t
101-265-805.000 CTHER SVCS. & CHARGE [} [ 179 o 79} 356 L 1537 1 (1,180)
101-265-807.000 LAWN/SNOW CARE a 1,050 3 beR o] [%49) 80 2,382 24715 [FRIF ] 2. 428)
101-265-812.000 JANTFORIAL SERVICE/ CLEANING SUPPUES 1900 1350 2,143 2] 243} 8,950 6,948 9,292 22m 13421
101-265-860.000 MUEAGE/PARKING ° 7 104 134 1104} ] us 93 [ras}) 12934
101-265-920.000 HEAY &% 63 63 3 n 1,050 520 508 a5 E1t]
101-265.921.000 ELECYRIC 385 324 $34 L] 1143} 1578 1,452 1,698 132 1128
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE L} 201 598 [ET) is38) 3% 216 1,201 i} [1,168)
101-265-931.000 SAFETY/CONTROL o (] [ 3 188) L] [ 55 & 155}
101-265-957.000 2 a E ] — _LE,, n H* u' {7z}
[ e [T 5,113 4,523 2.380) [655) 18,567 23,946 20,210 5, 38) {1,643
101-301-702.000 WAGES 1 14 176 1 (i1 L 546 1180 155 [269)
101-301-715.010 SOC.5EC/MEDICARE F 51 L] L] H (31 (3 72 8 (L] [169]
101-301.740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES ] [ % L] 1% o [ % [ ] 1as)
101-301-740.010 UNIFORMS, ETC. 2 o 0 L3 L] 3 ° [] [ ] 8
101.301-850.000 TELEPHOME CHARGES- CELL L] EE ] 52 %%} [ +5 Foil 213 158 L) [38)
101-301-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING ] [ 2 L] iU a5 57 186 w3y f141)
W L} L} 1l 2 Kl 2 L3 ] 1] L
' 156 186 ETH [ETTY [ECEN 16 1,297 1,992 L] [766]
Dept 445 - ROADE
[ & ] ] a ok @ (] LT 12
Total Dept 446 - ROADS [] [] [ -] [] _ oz [] [] laz o2
Dept 443 - STREET LGHTING
-kl 8L Y 154 0 at aedi 581 Lra3 1,954 L5 FELTH any
(e 3 e T e | s5) L782 iyse | oy | ez [ ny |
Dapt 567 - CEMETERY
101-567-903.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 3,000 3,180 m 1185 2,102 b,400 3,180 L] 5,220 7,502
101-567-804.000 SERVICES/CHARGES [} 0 o [ ] [] [y [ s °
101-567.921.000 ELECTRIC 0 a© 0 4 50 278 7 o 50 28
101-567-930.000 REPAIRS[MAINTENANCE 9 o ] a BN 2 297 4,516 (e 14,534
101-567-857.000 [ 0 o 0 [ _E4N [ o 3 439
[Tow u,w 567 - CEMETERY e — [ 3050 | 3a 31 [EE] 2,118 9,169 4,829 5434 4340 3735
Dapt 701 . PLANNING
101.701-702.000 WAGES ° ] 1] L] [548) Lot 2425 2852 HLLT W FEH
101-700-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM o ° L] ] o [ [] o o a
161-701-727.000 OFFICE SUPPUES 659 L] 2 59 B LTS9 o 142 1783 LELE
101-701-715.900 PENSION L] a 5 o is) L] 7 §? | 57
101-70)-715.010 SOC, SEC /MEDICARE L] L] [ o 156| 179 209 BOZ {8 {623)
101-701-802.000 ATTORKEY FEES-PC L L] 1,451 o {1451} L] [ 1,668 3 {1,66%)
101.701-803 000 CONTRALT SERVICES 1,974 o 5175 1974 13,201} 18,254 2,253 5N A {4,323}
161-701-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING o ) 9 0 i9) 70 o a8 70 F13
101-701-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING o 89 30 199 130) [ 508 433 5381 {a83)
101:701-956 000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION o [} &5 [} 186) 200 250 A9 i (219)
5 7.000 .3 o a_ o [] [} 22 k) ji2 {307}
Eoul neg 101 - PLANNING 1631 99 7415 2534 jasoa) | 22532 5,689 35,360 16,843 112,827




PERIOD ENDING

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP
LINE ITEM DETAILS

c;';:"': c:gm‘ CB‘:J":::T' VARVS | VARVS 25 | YTD BALANCE | VIO BALANCE | Y70 BUDGET| oo o 2o | VARVS 25
i i ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET il BUDGET
sug, 2025 | aue. 2025 | aue. 2028 aug zozs | s, mas | aug aogs |
Depl 02 - IONING
101-702-702.000 WAGES ] [ ] 1,116 1] fins) 970 150 3344 1,310 [1.373)
101-702-715.0180 SOC, SEC FMEDICARE 114 (] 110 14 Ll 199 57 ze 142 1%
101-702-802.020 ATTORNEY-ZBA a L] [ ] o a a o 503 o 1501}
101- 702 -803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 750 ¥ 600 190 Pt 1,166 1,711 1,507 {546) jeai)
101.702-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING 9 L] 14 293 EH 503 [ 190 503 iy
1643-102-956.000 COMFERENCE/EDUCATION L] (] -] 1] a L] o 6% 1] i63a)
: o 8 o @ o o u e il L
[Totat uﬁ 702 - ZONING 904 [ 1,841 504 1937 3038 1541 %787 1398 [2.849]
Dept 703 - IONING ADMINISTRATION
101-703-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM [ 1] ] 4] -] L] L] o o o 1]
101-703-703.030 I ASSISTANT L] FTH ] [EFri ] L 1] 3,143 ] (LT H) ]
101-703-715.000 PENSION ] 19 o 19) 0 L] 195 o {1383 1]
101-703-715.010 S0C. SEC./MEDICARE [ 28 o 135] o ° 248 0 |18 0
101-703-727.000 QFFICE SUPPUES L] ] 2 [ izl L) ] EL3 [ 3%
101:703-802.040 ATTORNEY FEES 1,137 3,985 1,586 [FR ST i 11,050 11,247 5,199 {158 5,790
101-703-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 4,629 o 543 4,69 4,086 11,241 1,753 4,195 9,489 7.047
101-703-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING s o b1 219 02 612 ] us 612 124
101-103-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION ¢ ] 3 [] [ ] ] o s ) =
M.,m_mmm 2 o [ 4 g [ & 1 8 o
5,954 431 2158 1,644 3,836 71943 16,686 10217 8257 12,728
Dept 756 - PARNS/RECREATIOM
101-756-702 000 WAGES 31,804 & 463 M) i 1,51 1,677 12,038 B wan
101-756-715.000 PENSION [} ) ] ] a a o o (] [
101-756-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE 31 i I ol PEUEN) R niz L. H £ 113
101-756-727 000 OFFICE SUPPLIES o o o [ a a o o [ [
101-756-742.000 GAS/OR o 5 ] 155} (] L] 3% o |55} [
101-756-803 (00 CONTRACT SERVICES L3ra 174 1,261 1, 0 1118 5,981 931 3,845 6,050 ERLCY
101-7$6-805.000 OTHER SVCS. & CHARGE o o o (] a Q 463 43 %83 {a38)
101.756.812.000 JANTTORIAL SERVICE/ CLEANING SUPPLES 4072 6304 4591 [FET] w19} 9,289 12,374 12,241 fa.0m5 12.952)
101-756-860.000 MILEAGE/PARNING 1] ¥4 103 158} {103 s 100 98 106 §192)
101-756-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING ) [ 199 [ ] j199) 150 L] an asn i
101756921 000 ELECTRIC 352 70 235 E uir 1141 1,066 0l % g
101-756-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ] 32 w3 iz} j2a3) 1,830 499 1,250 1,31 Azt
101-756-931.000 SAFETY/CONTROL [] ] $a [ is0] 144 [ ] 2,195 144 {2,151}
111-7536-931.020 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE ] 6 4 15 (L1} 760 1,526 1,165 [ 1] (405}
101-756-957.000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE n o 250 i1 k) 1,108 a 1,250 1,108 {143}
- : o 8 (5] | [ ivaum A
I T 10,923 3,188 12368 1,735 11,844) 30,017 37,302 41,696 13, 765) 17,670
Dept 157 - MISC. REC. FACIUTIE
101-257-702.000 WAGES o -] L] L @ @ L] L] ] .1
,mmmmm—ﬂmw = - - = 2 - : - 2 2
o o o [ o [ [ o [ o
DapL 790 - AREA COMMUNITY SUPPORT
s Ssic 1 1 0 ] 1 1 1 a [l 1
i o o [ [ ] [ O [ [ o
Dapt 851 . INSURANCE
e s 8 8 o s m PRTTRN DR T T T
otal Depd 851 - INSURANCE [ [ [] [] [ 836 1.61% 402 (783} ax
Dept B61 - PENSIONS
: 2 3 s o 2 =0 TR TT VR T i e g
otal Dept 861 - PENSIONS 35 ETT] [] i3} 95 14,252) {3,858) [] (58] 4363] |
Dept 901 « CAPITAL DUTLAY
101-501-975.000 BLDGS.f IMPROVEMEMENT 15,000 ] 2,500 15,000 12.500 15,000 0 10,000 15,000 5,000
101-901-975.020 TBNP-BLDGS/IMPROVEMENTS [} [ [+ [} ] ] ° [] [} 0
101-501-975.030 [{ [ ] o ) [ ] ] -] ] 5,250 4] 16,250}
101-501-975.040 €39 IMPROVEMENTS/ UPGRADES [ ] o 493 [ ] [0 ] -] o 1,884 1] (1, mma)
: c L5620 L ] L] LS00 LE0 b ] L] 15500 BEwm ) Gnash
e . SOLECARTA 18,500 0 2,993 18,600 15,607 24,548 0 a1 24,548 {18,586)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,447 48844 55,666 26,603 19782 299,650 229342 | 307,254 | 70,308 [
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,132 42,830 22,892 1,658) 18,240 140,298 | 134,596 | 103,262 5,701 37,036
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,447 48,844 55,666 26,603 19,782 299,650 | 229,342 | 307,254 | 70,308 (7 60}
TOTAL NET GENERAL FUN. . | ey ) jeons) | (32773 | (38304 | {1542) | {159.352] | {94,746} | {203,992] | (64,807 | 44,640 |




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
e | St | Gy | varvs | varvs2s |viosauance | vio eauance |vTo BuoeT| o oo | vaRvs 2
ACTUAL 2024 BUDGET BUDGET
BG. 1035 AUG. 2015 AUG. 2025 AUG. 1035 ALKG. 2025 AUG. PIXS
Fund 151 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND 39,179 20708 | 13247 | 18am | 2ssaz | 39479 20708 | 13247 | 18am1 | 2533
36,979 27,827 67,542 9,152 (30.563) 36,979 27,827 67,542 9,152 (28,704)
Ravenues
Dept 357 - CEMETERY
151-567-642.000 CEMETERY LOT SALES L] oy s AN g3} o $60 a1 24} {183}
151-567-665.000 IMTEREST EAANED L] e 162 32 1] ns 836 LELS RELH i
[roTat revenue 164 579 455 1415) 291) 1135 1386 978 1261) 157
[FoTal expeEnDITORES [ o [ D g ] g [ [ 3
Fund 151 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 164 579 ass {a15) {221} 1138 1,386 a1 1261) 157
A " o r 5 2 f A o i x
[roraL cemeTERY FUND 164 455 1415 (391) 1,135 1,396 T {383) 157
Fund 204 - TWP. ROAD FUND
Reveraie
A
204-A46-402.000 TAX COLLECTION ] L] ] -] ] ¢ o .3 L] Q
204-446-412.000 DELINGUENT TAX COLL. L] L] L] L] L] 10,639 14,104 8400 [P 1,289
204-446-424.000 METRO-AUTHORITY PA 48 L L] L L] L] 3,826 2,754 3,500 Ly 326
104-446-655.000 INTEREST EARNED 15 16 T E!] b 396 243 &T1 T [
Totsl Dept 444 - ROADS a3 L £l 11 (1] 15,111 11,201 12571 éﬂﬂ 2,540
[foTaLrevenuEs 1 16 i [F] [ 1511 7301 | 12571 | (noss) | 2540
Expendituren
Dapt 446 - ROADS
204.446-976.000 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS & 8 g8 B @ _ mime 287748 a0z
Total Dept 446 - ROADS ] o ] L] L] Y11 780 237,742 232,652 75,002 80,008
[roraL expensEs ] [ [ [ g 313750 | 237,748 | 733657 | 7so02 | Bo098
Fun - TWP. ROAD FLIND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5 % n T [46) 15,111 17200 | 12511 | (2080 | 2540
TOTAL EXPENDITURES [ [ 0 8 8 312750 | 237748 | 232652 | 7spar | 0090
ET ROAD FUND 5 26 i {1 [46] (297,639 | [220,547) | (220,08)) | (77,091) {77.558)




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
c;g':;': c;:z:;r ‘B‘:"g‘::r' vARVS | VARVS'25 | 7D matance | vio BaLance |vioeuncer|, o | vaRvs 25
I ACTUAL 2024 | BUDGET - BUDGET
AUG, 3035 | AUG. 2025 | AUG. 2025 AuG. 2085 | AUG,2025 | AUG. 2025 | ~
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenves
Dept 336 - FIRE
106-3315-407.000 TAX COLLECTION [ ] [} [} L] (] Q '] o [ o
206-325-402.010 CAPITAL ALLOCATION [ 1] L) o @ L] L] 0 0 [ ] ]
206-336-412.000 DEUNQUENT TAX COLL [ o o [ L] 12,883 24,682 12,000 4,799} 6,883
206-335-539.000 GRANTS-STATE L] 10,000 o {10,000) ) 4,000 10,000 2,500 16,000} 1,500
206-336-6565.000 INTEREST EARNED L1652 LM 1,586 {1,571} [CELTS 6,350 13,549 8,650 i7.198) [ERL )
206+336-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS L] [} a [ ] L] ] 110 [1) {1100 4]
T . i o ris il _ i 11 T
[roTAt RevenuEs 1,162 12,733 1,586 [11,571) jaza) 29,254 49,341 23,1580 | (19,107] 6,083
Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE
206-136-702.000 WAGES 3ATR 3,695 5,424 [#31.11 1,948 13,666 4,572 12,398 1%5k] (8. 758)
206-336-702.020 SALARY-OFFICERS 1Y 2141 3,561 7% {1,345} 11,270 10,889 11,338 EL3Y fL° 1}
206-336-702.830 SALARY-SECRETARY n 79 L.r 3 3 o 451 436 449 1% 2
206-336-710.000 MED. INSURANCE [ ] e 511 [EELT] 540} 1317 2,117 2.75% 200 (a38)
206-336-711.000 MEMCAL SERVICE/TESTING 1] o & 0 -] -] [ 0 [ 1]
206-336-715,000 PENSION 36 w09 mn 27 {136) 1,509 1,397 1,859 112 (349
206-336-715 210 SO SEC FMEDICARE A36 M7 530 j11) i244) 2,673 Ln% 1,512 14a) (833
061715420 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 150 150 114 o E ] 750 750 911 L] (161}
205-336-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES L] 1% | [136) &3} i ] 136 183 62 S
206-336-740 000 OPERATING SUPPUES o 157 54 [BLH]] (-] 10 35 [} {251} {521}
WE-336-740.010 UNIFORMS, £TC, 157 1,055 655 598} {458} 251 1,413 3,657 {1,222} {3,406}
206-336-741.000 BLOG. SUPPLIES [ 438 143 {a38) {189} [ 1,219 m {1,215 (a3
06-336-782.000 GAS/OIL 156 757 [ (s01) 156 7% L4 1,7% (w5} {574}
W06-376-202.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 112 L] 9 7} un 6,077 3,624 4087 2,453 1,990
206-336-807.000 SROW CARE ] [} [ 0 4] a7 o 1] 7 a7
206-336-209.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1] Q T 1] 4] [] ] s [} {54
206-336-250.000 TELEPHONE CHARGES 52 0 s | 52 [t 4] 263 152 300 11 157}
206-336-350.010 TELEPHONE - STA. 2 40 40 i o 2 200 270 302 | T} (s3]
206-336-251.000 INTERNET SERVICE 100 110 nan 118 8 553 LL ] 541 (2.} 15
06-316-351.010 INFO TECH SUPPORT L] [ o [ L] ] o [:3 ) [ ]
206-336-060.500 MILEAGE/PARKING ] [:3 bed [ 177 Eri] 127 bl 196 94
206+336-900.000 FRINTING/PUBLISHING ] [} ] [} o 1] ] o o ]
206-336-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS [ 1] o o o ] 8,385 6,852 1053 FALES 1901
206-336-320.000 HEAT 11 125 172y 46 “ 1,731 1,091 1,213 &30 513
206-336-920.010 FUEL (HEAT) STA. 2 0 [ o ¢ 0 ™ 0 1% 54 268
206-236-921.000 ELECTRIC %7 784 o 183 367 4,132 3,678 54T 454 (1Rl
206-336-921.010 ELECTRIC- STA. I L] [ [] o ] 1] [ ] o a L]
206-336-330.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ™ 1,692 1,204 {1,624} [1.430§ 9,016 2,54 5,350 EAT? 2,658
206-336-930.010 CSB-MAINTERANCE/ REPAIR 456 0 1,198 455 iThs 2,273 2,000 2,715 bl (LT}
20§-336-932.000 RADIO REPAIR [} [} [] ] [ ] o 190 569 i [R1% 1]
206-316-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION [} o L) o a 1,655 L] ¢ 1,558 1,655
206-336-957.000 PMISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE L] 365 2} (413 28T 637 02 360 495
206-336-960.000 TRAIMING MATERLALS ) S0 187 fmn 101 0 678 11 [SRed]
M6-316-975.000 BLDGS./ IMPROVEMEMENT ] o (] Q 38,648 4912 3,620 13,7136 35008
206-336-977 000 EQUIPMENT o 8,632 B5TH {E&33} 65785 26,572 18,068 12,694 5,504 14,078
206-336-980.000 EQL-OFFICE & COMP, ACC. 600 9 L] 600 [ 1589 o o 1,589 1,589
206-316-981.000 CAPITAL CUTLAY! VEHICLES [) [] [ ] o [] 150,000 ] Q 150, 150,000
Total Dept 336 - FIRE 5,534 T TLAdE [irs1h] [iz,001 | 298,050 91,971 101,032 | 206079 | 197.018
Dept 651 - AMBULANCE
206-5651-310.000 MED. INSURANCE a o & (] [} 1] a [ ] L]
Total Dept 651 - AMBULANCE 2 [ o [ [ [ | o [ I
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9534 22045 | 21588 | [12516) | (12054 | 298050 | ®aw®7i | 101032 | 706079 | 197,018
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,162 12,733 1,586 {11.571) (424) 29,234 43,341 23,150 {19,107) 6,083
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,534 22,049 21,588 (12516) | (12,054} | 298,050 91,971 101,032 | 206073 | 197018
[WET FiRE FuND [5.372) 3318 | [m0.002) 944 11631 [Z68817] | [43620) | [77,882) | (225,186] | {190,935




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE {TEM DETAILS
CURRENT CURRENT | CURRENT
VAR VS VARVS ‘25 | YTD BALANCE | YTD BALANCE | YTO BUDGET VAR V525
MoNTH MONTH | BUDGET | ,cruavzoza| euogeT VARVE2028| auoger
G, 205 | AUG. 2025 | AUG. 2025 AUG. 2035 | AUG, 2025 | AUG. 2085
Fund 208 - PARK/RECREATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION
208-756-555.000 FINES AND FORFEITS L] L] L] L] L] L] a 0 L] L]
208.756-565.000 INTEREST EARNED 1% E3] » 15 ] a 2] 10 184y 1L
Total Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION EC I w1 wm | & | w ] 100 1341 I
[roraL revenues 15 25 FU] ] 15} [T 122 100 [34) [TF1]
Expenditures
Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION [ [ [ ® [ [ ] [} ] ¢
208-756-971.020 TBNP IMPROVEMENTS 365 TR 347 (£ 118 2,697 0 393 1,967 2,304
[Total Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION s 365 T30 M7 |365) 118 2,697 730 393 1,967 2,304 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 385 730 7| [36s) 118 2697 730 393 1,967 2,304
Fund 208 - PARK/RECREAT|ON FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 16 25 il {9y 15} &7 Lx: a | 112}
e LA T MRS il JAT FETLT] 11K 2EAT A0 i U —
[NeT PaR/RECREATION P {49 ios) | (2 355 122) | (2810 [T




PERIOD ENDING

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

LINE ITEM DETAILS

c:g:?: c:g':g: c;:"‘:‘:g: VAR VS VAR VS ‘25 | YTD BALANCE | YTD BALANCE | YTD BUDGET VAR VS 2024 VAR V$'25
5 ACTUAL 2024 | BUDGET | = b 2 RIS BUDGET
myogers | mucars [aweams | | | avepus | auc.20zs | auG. 2025
Fund 210 - AMBULANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 651 - AMBULANCE
210-651-402.000 TAX COULECTION o & (] o L] ° o o o @
210-651-402.010 CAPITAL ALLOCATION o o T.346 o [7.946} L o 39,731 L] [3.731]
210-651-412.000 DELINGUENT TAX COLL L [ (] o L] 24,279 0 15,000 [7.45%) 28
210-651-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 75% LI66 78 (L H] {24} a423 8,145 5.002 13,722} 1660)
210-651-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 756 (] (] TS 111 756 [ L] 5 TS
116-651-677.000 RUN FEES 7468 10,682 16,537 L3145 19,069} 10,10 36,876 40,814 16.754) [10,693)
210-651-637.000 REFUMDS/REBATES ] ] 1] ] ] o a o ']
Total Dept 651 - AMBULANCE __\__3,_9_}1 ] __1.11,‘9_4_!_ 1 15,1_6_1 = BEATL] }16,283] 59,5719 76,755 100,627 117,176) {41,048}
iTOTAL REVENUES 978 25,161 [2.570) 16,283 59,579 76,755 100,627 117,178} {41,048
Expendituras
Oept 336 - FIRE
110-335-710.000 MED. INSURANCE 51 {2} & P [L31] [H ] L L {20l [
Total Dept 336 - FIRE 1530 143} o R0y 154y 2301 {210} -] 120y iraoy
Dept 651 - AMBULANCE
210-651-702.000 WAGES 26,484 29,645 30,009 [n,088) LR LY 160,604 166,461 173,276 557 1WLETH
210-651-702.030 SALARY-DIRECTOR 3947 1808 3874 159 " 20473 0,943 19.91% ¥ £t}
210-651-702.040 WAGES-AMB OVERTIME 14,036 10,093 11,384 Lt 647 63,960 54,306 0828 2,655 |51 ]
210-651.702.080 PAID IME OFF (PTO) L1 2,630 2,589 R {2050} 6,016 8,507 7.510 e H] {0,751
210-651.710.000 MED. INSURANCE ILana} 6,161 4,682 (1851 16, 8 21,535 26,152 8,214 1,383 [ H
210-651-710.010 INSURAMNCE STIPEND [ [] [ ] ] [ L] [ o [
210-651-711.000 MEDICAL SERVICE/ TESTING [] [ 0 L] L] L] L] L] [ o
210-651.712.000 CERTIFICATION 0 [ [ a [] o [ 150 L} 150§
710-651-715.000 PENSION 2,88 1976 F27 ] e {786} 12,21% 10,746 13,619 1470 11,414)
210-651-715.010 SOT. $EC./MEDICARE 3,313 3,450 3AB ey Ty 18,754 13,626 18,919 123 {165}
210-651-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES [ 55 91 155) 91y o 55 170 5% 1)
210-651-728.000 CABIE TV [ 34 m |3847 182y 510 2% T34 {184 124)
219-651-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,201 990 570 181 fET 4,360 3,530 3,541 LEL] (]
210-651.740.010 UNIFORMS, ETC. 0 [ 2 a i23) ° [} 135 (] 136}
210-651-741.000 BLOG. SUPPUES (] [ 15 ] sy L] 163 137 1183 137
210-651-742.000 GAS/OIL 52 515 a1z (F ] 119} 922 1156 1,207 e i28s)
210-651.801.000 PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT 1,840 1,700 1416 . L 8,850 8500 9,307 350 57y
210-651-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 136 S98 359 1] [ 3,763 1543 2,765 1,120 393
210-651.807.000 SHOW CARE 0 0 [ a ] 37 L] L} a7 a7
210-651-809.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES L [ [ ] ] [} o o [ [
210-651-812.000 IANITORIAL SERVICE/ CLEANING SUPPLES 18 105 a8 11 ] 200 108 as 104 160
210-651-850.000 TELEPHONE CHARGES 52 L1 1e (] 4] 758 609 586 147 169
210-651-851.000 INTEANET SERVICE [ [1] 13 o] um 173 120 55 53 ”
210-651-851.010 INFO TECH SUPPORT o a [ o L L o 1,000 o 11,000]
110-651-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING [ o [ ] o o L 05 [ {3118}
210-651-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS [ [] [ o [ 0327 5850 1391 2477 (LT
210-651.920.000 HEAT 172 25 120 45 52 1,146 1.041 1,203 105 i
210-651-921.000 ELECTRIC 770 (21 433 122 331 3,150 1,906 1,185 244 £
210-651.930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 572 131 12 a1 260 2,378 m 2,028 2,161 1
110-651-930.010 C5B-MAMNTENANCE] REPAIR o 3 527 0 {sn 1,028 103 112 LI i244)
210-651-932.000 RADIO REPAIR [ [ [] L] L a 28% (4] 288y
210-651.956.000 CONFERENCE/EGUCATION 0 3 153 0 {133 683 0 811 683 {128y
210-651-957.000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 197 3 17 154 n (7] an 555 157 111
210-651-975.000 BLDGS./IMPROVEMEMENT (] 3 [] [ L L ] 5250 ] 18,250}
210-651.977.000 EQUIPMENT [] o 503 0 O] 453 m 843 13209 1396)
110-651-990.000 £0.-OFFICE & COMP. ACL. 500 ] [ 00 600 1,589 (] 15,000 1589 (13,411}
210-651-991.000 CAPITAL DUTLAY [ 3 ] ] ] o a5, & 135 o] [
Total Dept 651 - AMBULANCE 56,120 63,165 64,891 T.Mﬂ 87711 343,635 372,019 376,597 23,384) {27,962}
- wtygm . il i T
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 56,069 63,124 S4851 | 7,055, 8822) | 3484805 | 371809 376,597 {23,404} 28,192
Fund 210 - AMBULANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 8,978 11,948 25,261 {2,970) {16,283} 58,579 76,755 100,627 {17,176} {41,048}
EIQ_EE{EM&L_ 36,069 63134 | ed#sl 1 (7, 398805 376,597 (35157
NET AMBULANCE FUND [47.001) | (S1,37%) | (39.639) | 4,080 {7461) | [ISRRIG) 1 (295050) | [275970) ) 6,219 [12,856) |




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS

CURRENT CURRENT | CURRENT
VAR VS VAR VS ‘25 | YTD BAUANCE | YTD BALANCE | YTO BUDGET VAR VS'25
MONTH MONTH BUDGET |, 10 2004| BUDGEF VARVS2024} T
_AUG_2025 | AUG. 2025 | AUG. 2025 AUG 2025 | AUG 2025 | AuG. 2025

Fund T1T - WGROR ENFORCEMENT

Revenues

Dept 330 - LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT

12-330-574.000 STATE REV. SHARING ==2 1,437 ] 1271 1,382 15 2,018 2084 1713 [ ot
Total Dept 330 - IOUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT 1,437 55 1,271 1,382 [ 2,015 2,004 1,713 [T a2
TOTAL REVENUES 1,437 55 1271 1382 166 2,015 + 2,084 1713 {300 307
Expenditures

Dept 330 - LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT

12-330-702.000 WAGES = ] - L] 1] ] e s |
712-330-715.010 SOC, SEC./MEDIKCARE 7 s 7 7 10 ] b = % ]
212-330-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0 ] o L] L] L] L1 1] L1 55
212-330-860.000 MIEAGE/PARKING ] 131 i

Total Dept 330 - LQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT :Iﬁ [] ﬁ Iﬁ | !ﬁ ﬂ _____& eh m‘t
Fund 212 - UQUOR ENFORCEMENT

TOTAL REVENUES 1,437 55 127 1,382 166 2015 2,004 1,713 1309 i)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 110 ] 109 110 1 azs 436 535 {108]
(NET LirTLEc § A 1T 14 LIES I &S LSET TEE b X E [ -
Fund 701 - TRUST & AGEMCY FUND

Revenuss

Dept 000

701-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 0 3 [ a a i 1 9 11 1
Total Dept 000 a ] a ] a 1 2 a [§1] 1
[roTaL revenUEs [] [] [ o [] 1 F] [ [1) 1
Fund 703 - TAX COLLECTION FLIND

Revenues

Dept 000

703-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED | 1,!52_ l,iﬂ__ =~ o ] (66_.'5] 1 1,952 ] !,010_ 4,043 o 11,033§ 3,010
Total Dept 000 1,952 2,617 o (665) 1,952 3,010 4,043 o 11033} 3,010
Fund 703- TAX COLLECTION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,952 2617 1] {665) 1,952 3,010 4,043 ] {1,033) 3,010
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 o L] o [ ] 0 ] Q 0

1952 2,617 [] {665} 1,952 3,010 4043 [ 11,033} 3,010
war wrrar

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 54867 70815 51857 |15948) 110 250470 284499 242402 (34029) 8068

[OTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUINDS 141525 134747 143501 | 6778 976} 1261980 932036 1018464 329944 243516
\NET TLT REVENUES & EXPENS jse658; | 163933) | {90944] | (22725} 4788 | (1011510} | {647,537) | {776062) | {363,973] | (235 448)




AGENDA
ITEMS FOR
BOARD
DISCUSSION



BD
DISCUSSION
H1

NO HANDOUTS FOR THIS ITEM




BD
DISCUSSION
#H2




OO LD LIS CUSOLUIU 7~ o4

Board committee members shall not receive mileage to attend Board meetings which are
a statutory duty of their office.

Receipts shall accompany any expense reimbursement request. Reasonable meal and
lodging expenses will be reimbursed, if approved by the Board at a regular meeting.
Personal expenses which are unnecessary in conducting Township business such as
entertainment and purchases of alcohol shall not be eligible for reimbursement. (Refer to
current “Pay Schedule” for additional details).

4.7 Expenditure Control

4.7(a) Purchase Orders

Any purchase of goods, services, repairs or maintenance, shall require the issuance of a
purchase order signed by the Township Clerk, or Board designee, except for the
following:

Utilities and other regular, ongoing expenses

Postage

Payroll

Petty Cash purchases

Travel, meals, lodging related personal expense reimbursements

Insurance

Dues

Board approved contractual obligations

Professional services authorized by the Board

CoOoNOORWN =

In case of an emergency, the Clerk or Township Supervisor may, independently,
authorize a purchase order and/or agreement not to exceed $15,000.00. A complete
report to the Township Board explaining the emergency shall be prepared by the
authorizing person and be placed in the minutes of the Board.

Any purchase order request exceeding $1,500.00 shall require the signature of either the
Township Clerk or the Township Supervisor, unless previously approved by Township
Board action.

Department heads shall make a request in writing and obtain authorization from the
Township Board prior to obligating the Township for expenditures of the following nature:
1. Contractual obligations
2. Capital expenditures
3. Insurance

4.7{b) Written Quotations and Sealed Bids

Any purchase for goods or services exceeding a contract cost of $5,000.00 shall require

the department head to obtain Township Board approval prior to being issued a purchase

order. Three (3) written quotes shali be obtained unless there is only one known supplier:

the Township Board approves a single supplier; or, there is some other compelling reason
_notto do so,

Any purchase for goods and services exceeding an estimated contract cost of $5,000.00
shall require the solicitation of sealed bids except for professional services or emergency



repairs or services. The Supervisor, in consultation with the department head, shall
develop bid specifications which shall be approved by the Township Board. A department
head may request permission from the Township Board to waive the bidding procedures
when there is only one known supplier or there is some other compelling reason to do so
(e.g. — the Township Board approves a single supplier).

The invitation to bid or request services shall be published at least once in a local
newspaper such as, but not limited to: Antrim Review, Elk Rapids News or Traverse City
Record Eagle newspaper, and shall be sent to known vendors or other parties who have
notified the Township of their interest in submitting bids on the goods or services being
purchased. Sealed bids shall be opened at the office of the Township Supervisor or at
one of the Township meeting rooms at a pre-announced date and time. The Supervisor
and/or another Board member, along with the department head, shall be present for the
bid opening. Any interested party may also be present for the bid opening.

Bids shall be awarded by the Township Board. The Township Board retains the right to
accept or reject any or all bids. Selected bids shall be formally approved by a contract
signed by both (or all) parties. Any Board member or department head who has any
ownership or other interest in a company submitting a bid shali disclose the conflict of
interest to the Board, and that official shall not participate in any discussion or vote
involving the awarding of a bid.

4.7{c) Processing of Claims

Requests for payments to vendors shall be documented in writing by a vendor invoice.
Except for rare circumstances, only original invoices, including those electronically
communicated, shall be processed for payments, as statements or copies of invoices may
result in duplicate payments.

The Department Heads, or assigned person, shall sign or initial the Payment Request,
indicating that all of the following are true: The goods have been delivered or the services
have been rendered to the Township; the expense complies with the procedures outlined
in this policy in sections 4.6 Expense Reimbursements; 4.7 Expenditure Control; and, 4.8
Credit Cards; all prices and units agree with the purchase order, if applicable, or any
differences have been reconciled; the payment request is mathematically correct; and the
account number being charged is the appropriate budgetary allocation.

Employee expense reimbursements shall be documented on an expense voucher
prepared by the employee.

The Township Clerk's office shall verify the account number assigned to the invoice exists
and includes matching the payment request expense to the account description and
budgeted line item.

4.7(d) Board Audit
All claims shall be approved by the Township Board prior to payment, except for the
following:
1. Payroll
2. Utilities and other regular ongoing expenses (e.g., MERS; TAA; all 1% of month
payments — Listed by Township Treasurer)




CONSENT
AGENDA



09/12/2025 10:05 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User: MARY CHECK DATE FROM 08/20/2025 - 09/17/2025
DB: Torch Lake Town

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank NOW ASB - GENERAL NOW

08/20/2025 HOW 40107 AP 10176 BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO. 374.17
08/20/2025 NOW 40108 AP 10347 STATE OF MICHIGAN 97.70
08/20/2025 WNOW 40109 AP 10562 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,061.39
08/20/2025 NOW DD7990 (A) PR 108 COOK,; ROBERT 2,432.78
08/20/2025 NOW DD79381 (A) PR 0108 DAVIDSON, ALLEN 427.18
08/20/2025 NOW DD7992 (A) FR 2621 EGGEBRECHT, DAVID 420.95
08/20/2025 NOW DD7993 (A) PR 100 EGGEBRECHT, KELLI 194.53
08/20/2025 NOW DD7994 (R) PR 5418 GRAVES, ANDREW 455.93
08/20/2025 NOW DD7995 (A) PR 87 HAWKINS, ROBERT 784.05
08/20/2025 NOW DD7996 (A) PR 64 JENEMA, AMY 121.58
08/20/2025 NOW DD7997 (A} PR 9011 MCCALL, JOHNNY 1,813.30
08/20/2025 NOW DD7998 (A} PR 2233 MERCHANT, JASCON 426.19
08/20/2025 NOW DD7999 (A) PR 2876 MERCHANT, MARY 900.68
08/20/2025 NOW DDBOO0O (&) PR 96 MICKLATCHER, CHRISTOPHER 2,067.69
08/20/2025 NOW DD80O1 (&) PR 78 SCHROEDER, THEODORE 2,260.98
08/20/2025 NOW DDB0O02 (A) PR 0068 SCHULTZ, SHARON 882.42
08/20/2025 NOW DD8003 (A) PR 1507 SIMUNDIC, MATTHEW 2,229.23
08/20/2025 NOW DD8004 (A} PR 898 SNOWDEN, HEATHER 478.62
08/20/2025 HNOW DD8OO0S5 (A) PR 077 SOPHA, JASON 3,136.55
08/20/2025 NOW DD8006 (A} PR 230 TOWNSLEY, MOLLY 1,220.986
08/20/2025 NOW DD8007 (A) PR 0092 VINCENT, LISA 2,470.40
08/20/2025 NOW EFTS555 (E) PR IRS IRS 8,087.00
08/20/2025 NOW EFT556 (E) PR STATE STATE OF MICHIGAN 2,780.44
08/25/2025 MNOW 40110 AP 0599 MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC 362.31
08/25/2025 MNOW 40111 AP 0703 VC3 1INC. 9,296.97
08/25/2025 MNOW 40112 AP 10260 TOWNSHIP AMBULANCE AUTHORITY 2,200.62
08/25/2025 NOW 40113 AP 10433 PARKER HARVEY PLC 1,308.50
09/01/2025 NOW 40114 AP 0026 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 2,672.10
09/01/2025 NOW 40115 AP 0213 MCCARDEL CULLIGAN WATER COND. 50.00
09/01/2025 NOW 40116 AP 0278 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 259.98
08/01/2025 NOW 40117 AP 0654 PRIORITY HEALTH 6,939.66
09/01/2025 NOW 40118 AP 10043 AD ASSESSING INC 2,660.00
09/01/2025 NOW 40119 AP 10161 AT&T MOBILITY 142.99
09/01/2025 NOW 40120 AP 10209 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 682.48
09/01/2025 NOW 40121 AP 10228 ALERUS FINANCIAL 950.00
09/01/2025 NOW 40122 AP 10306 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 193.80
09/01/2025 MNOW 40123 AP 10513 SALOON CREEK FARMS 1,770.00
09/01/2025 ™NOW 40124 AP 10524 DELTA DENTAL 397.63
09/01/2025 NOW 40125 AP 10642 FIRE SAFETY USA 1,099.90
09/01/2025 NOW 40126 AP 10643 MOLON ASPHALT, INC 5,033.00
0%9/01/2025 NOW 40127 AP 10644 AXES & IRONS 803.37
09/03/2025 NOwW DDBOO08 (A) PR 116 CARLETON, LORA 114.00
09/03/2025 NOW pD8009% (A) PR 150 CLARKE, JEFFREY 227.96
09/03/2025 NOW DD8010 (A} PR 0108 DAVIDSON, ALLEN 761.79
69/03/2025 NOW DD8011 (&) PR 0075 DAVIDSON, WENDY 373.44
09/03/2025 NOW DD8012 (A} PR 0163 DAWSON, JEFFERY 200.76
09/03/2025 NOW DD8013 (A) PR 2621 EGGEBRECHT, DAVID 126.55
09/03/2025 NOW DD8014 (&) PR 133 ELLISON-COATS, LORRY 114.00
09/03/2025 NOW DD8015 (&) PR 5418 GRAVES, ANDREW 114.00
09/03/2025 NOW DD8016 (A) PR 681 GRAVES, GAVIN 375.20
09/03/2025 NOW DD8017 (A) PR 87 HAWKINS, ROBERT 1,128.06
09/03/2025 NOW DD8018 (A) PR 80 LANE, KEVIN 1,627.09
09/03/2025 NOW DD8019 (A) PR 9011 MCCALL, JOHNNY 1,286.22
09/03/2025 NOW DD8020 (A) PR 2876 MERCHANT, MARY 900. 68
09/03/2025 NOW DD8021 (A} PR 9¢ MICKLATCHER, CHRISTOPHER 3,319.18
09/03/2025 NOW DDB022 (A) PR 62 PAULOSKY, RONALD 154.47
09/03/2025 ™NOW DD8023 (A) PR 78 SCHROEDER, THEODCRE 2,464.22
09/03/2025 NOW DD8024 (A) PR 0068 SCHULTZ, SHARON 1,063.27
09/03/2025 NOW DDb8025 (A) PR 0112 SEHL, JENNA 3%4.82
09/03/2025 NOW DD8026 (A) PR 1507 SIMUNDIC, MATTHEW 2,229.24
09/03/2025 NOW pD8027 (n) PR 899 SNOWDEN, HEATHER 478.60

09/03/2025 NOW DDB028 (A) PR 0217 SOPHA, BRITTANY 1,178.94



09/12/2025 10:05 BM CHECK REGISTER FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: MARY CHECK DATE FROM 08/20/2025 - 09/17/2025

DB: Torch Lake Town

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor HName Amount
09/03/2025 HNOW DD8029 {A) PR 69 SUMERIX, GREGORY 97.62
09/03/2025% NOW DD8O30 (A) PR 230 TOWNSLEY, MOLLY 1,290.50
09/03/2025 NOW DD80O31 {A) PR 135 VANDERVENNET, FREDERICK 165.96
09/03/2025 NOW DD8032 (A} PR 0092 VINCENT, LISA 3,069.91
09/03/2025 NOW DDB033 (A) PR 3765 WALKER, DENISE 114.00
09/03/2025 NOW DD8034 {(A) PR 0216 WYNKOOP, JEFFERY 93.18
09/03/2025 HNOW EFT557 (E) PR IRS IRS 8,992,39
09/05/2025 NOW 40128 PR PENSION ALERUS FINANCIAL 7,844.12
09/05/2025 NOW 40129 PR AFLAC AFLAC WWHQ 397.39
09/07/2025 NOW 40130 AP 0213 MCCARDEL CULLIGAN WATER COND. 140.00
09/07/2025 NOW 40131 AP 0278 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 140.00
09/07/2025 NOW 40132 AP 10260 TOWNSHIP AMBULANCE AUTHORITY 292.82
09/07/2025 NOW 40133 AP 10327 JENTEES CUSTOM SCREEN PRINTING 293.00
09/07/2025 HNoOwW 40134 AP 10328 DTE ENERGY 410.71
09/07/2025 NOW 40135 AP 10422 LAWNS UNLIMITED LLC 4,325.00
0%/07/2025 NOW 40136 AP 10561 ANAVON TECHNCLOGY GROUP 250.41
09/07/2025 NOW 40137 AP 10601 THUNDER CLOUD SPRINKLERS 530.00
09/08/2025 NOW 40138 AP 0237 GMOSER'S SEPTIC SERVICE, LL 365.00
09/08/2025 NOW 40139 AP 0703 VC3 INC. 860.90
09/08/202% NOW 40140 AP 10630 TIARAH REECE 4,000.00
09/11/2025 NOW 40141 AP 0604 JBNINE'S COTTAGE CARE 1,900.00
09/16/2025 NOW 40142 AP 0006 EASTPORT MARKET 22.94
09/16/2025 NOW 40143 AP 0021 ANTRIM COUNTY TREASURER 86.17
09/16/2025 NOW 40144 AP 0051 US POSTAL SERVICE 780.00
09/16/2025 NOW 40145 AP 0557 PURITY CYLINDER GASES, INC 182.95
09/16/2025 NOW 40146 AP 0587 WINDEMULLER 2,932.90
09/16/2025% NOW 40147 AP 0627 ELK RAPIDS NEWS 366.50
09/16/2025 NOW 40148 AP 10477 STRANGE SECURITY, LLC 3,400.00
Total of 90 Checks: 133,924.89
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 90 Disbursements:

135,924,879



09°66T°T0T°2 9F F21°622 GL ZZRZHT TE"LBB'EBT 'L SANNd TI¥ - TYIOL

L9°GZ0'T 00°0 00°0 L9°GZ0'T LIO¥ "IMH AFNOW 00020
aNQod AONEOY 9 ISOYl T0¢ Pund

LZ LBL'Zh Z6°T6T 0078161 6T T9% 1% LODY “IMW AENOW 0007200
LNAWIOUOINT HOonDIT ZTZ pund

£6 168 '96¢ £0°62Z ‘%S FE"8L6°8 29 ZRI1'2Z0Y aind FAINUTAGHY

TT 1#869 0060 BL LIV 'L £E'ELE’SS ¥aa g€s - 9ID 010" 209

L9 TGk ’95T 00°0 S0°LLS Z9'¥LB’SST S§SYID IW - 410 800°200

ST 665 °FLT £0°6ZT’'¥S 167€€6 L9 BER'LZZ 120Y " IMKW ZINOW 000° 200

NN HONYINGWY Q12 punig

pZ eS8 ‘L 00°§9¢ 99°61 85*zoz’'s L2V LMW AIROW Q00" 200
aNad NOILYIEDEY/Nu¥d 80z pund

6LTEZY BTG T9°EBE'S 261911 8r Sk8‘Z2S aNnd J9I1d
Z8'GeL ‘8wz 0070 £6°GT6 69°6Th ' LEZ SSYTID IW - 9ID 00" 200
L6*LBZ'99Z T9'E8E '8 66°6FZ 65°62b'SLE I22% "IMW AINOH 000°200
aNnd I¥Id 90z pPung

96°96F 11 00*0 8E£°62 BT 1EF "TT aMnd gy¥od CdaMl
69°F8L'T 00°0 2459 E1°8LL'T $SYID IW -91I0 00" Z00
LB TLY'6 0070 Z8'BT S0°£G9°6 LY " LMW ATNOW 000°Z00
dNfd aeod “dMl p0z pund
Zh66E'PB 00" 0 TTR9T 0Z°6e2'k8 IODY "IMW AINOW 000" 200
aNnd ISN¥l AYAIIWNID TGT Pund

TLTLSTZROT 06756091 €2 666 ‘0E1 6ETEGS ZLD T aNfd TYEINID
YE°890°SH 06°9€9 ‘GET £2°926°L21T 19°08T°ES gsY-912 000" 500
£EQ0°TOE 00°02 08 0OF £5708¢ A¥S MUYI-E5Y TI0"200
€£8'96£°'9FL 000 86°25L°C 8 EF9EVL SSYID IW 00200
gs*ivz‘ose op-86z’se 26 1vZ 0F*86Z°SLE LO2Y LMW AIMOW 000" 200
00°0ST 000 00" 0 10 06T 000° 100
aNnd TYIENdD 10T Pung
GZ0Z/1E/80 $3TPaId §31Tq2a szoz/10/80 uotidrIasag IUneIDyY
aoueTeqg TE30L TE30L soueTed pung

butpug Butuutbag

SINNODOY LINIWISIANI ONY HSYD
T0L ZTZ 01 80Z 90Z %0Z ST TOT :aNNd
UYSUuMO L ayeT Yyaaol :dg
SZ0Z/TE/80 OL $Z0Z/10/80 WOYd NouvEs aesq
iabeg dIHSNMOL J¥YT HOYOL 904 LNNOOOY AE XUYHWHAS HSYD Wd 97:60 SZ0Z/E0/60



awDN Wioid

anssi piCg @94 10420403 JWDN UMD asn| suoz <19{OM wawdojaaaq jo adA} tsaIppy Apadoly # a1 xoL g JBQUINN juuad
sjjuuag asn [p1oads
. N £40Dg)95 pIOA apis {Z) puo — _
(= 00°00T HERPaA $9Y| unrg saA - 400GI5S PIDA JUCY (Z) ‘BUISMA MBN s5pRy Wl Z0vY 00-400-£01 STOTETYO | TO-STOT wal
UMBIDYIM . . - . . - -
00°00T5 Ao say| wor 534, (D) 92’7 285 o) (Laddy 10 3407 YDI0L ISP "N &F9F 00800-545 yOTLIZL | LO-STOT vEZ
uojcoyddy _
]
SWDN Dog wold
INssl pind @94 0}00RO SWDN ISUMO asn Biw <19{OM juswdojeaaq jo adA) ssoIppy Apadelg # Q1 x@L g JaqUINN Huliag
sjpaddy jo pipog Bujuoz
AusyD PIIM L9411 PDd sajdodjsH .
peisenbey dn moliod -1uss (w3 YdIo] Jsam N ST2 sspuad/euNBIons | SZ/ST/8
juss 134157 puz L€ $11 uo JeporL 524249
sAop Of -Buidwos Aredwe) -0 peyddo uied pasenba) dn mojc) L Vol iy 18duwio?)
paisenbas dn mof|o) By |leqdwoD Jedwin?)
peysenbel dn mo)e) Py Jeysy Jedwn?)
JI0] By} JOPD - juBs
paAsey AT T e e e e oA menA ADG 1871 UOUDIOHA 3193 rzEot AW
paAosey vZ'5 1L pea DY BIUOd 156M ZRLL L DOqI8s U} PaUs €TZIZI smoung
ROAOSSY PTEL HNOD WooT Uy edow 1oBng fradd +soronan Bogun | 602 20100 BOjoA
pouo|s
PONOSOY BINPAYDS PENG PRISRIO HNOD Py IIeLD4 SO5S JBABU BWOY SWIOY 1202 mdy Ui
8.042q Jing Buiping ejed
UORRIOIAS WO papodas
SPUj|PR@Qg PUD S|D}aq uay D] uoyy 10 UoyD 301 wopdwo apg JWDN
$3uUjppag pup sDRQ UMD} UoYsY UOHOOIA/uIDIdWoD popupicwosn el FWDN
§0 UOHDI0] |Ipg
SUONDIOIA /sjuRidwon

yoday Buino? Gzoz Jequiaydag
diysumo] axeq ysioy




Bny-{ 00°0515 VN [OYUIOSur] EAE ON sbDIoS 10lawW USADSH aNig 07 LF 01280 TIE SZOZIVTI9 £E-STOT
Inr-1 000515 ¥N 1BPPIA E T R owsq abpRy WNIUL 0k 00-600-£01 SZOZIYTI9 7E-ST0T
1ne-t 00°0515 yodiaysy [E] 5oy N sBoInS G ACTYDIOLI N FLEY 00+ 10-201 unr+g 1€£-520Z

unrg 051% SBLIOH Ham Al JBYND||I M sey [ 1-¥ 594 WIO0I SUGSDas § i B0 42101 MN &E6T 00280810 czaz/ele 0£-ST0Z

SZOTIOL/S 05§ ¥N UBNIOA 53y -y ON ADW JO YlUOW DUIdWBD ADP (F aidow Jobng #91 or-ZTO-LEL STOTIvESY &T-5T0T

92021114 1t Sunya) iaqdwod I T Q4§ MeN BUDT YoBdT LTI Q1-ZT0E! STOLILTIS 9Z-570Z

ADW-5Z [ ‘jOs SWoH Q215w s3Y 1-4 ON uoyipPY Y204 K] POOMUDIDSE 85711 00-800-5.L€ SzOeiv LS LT-STOT
ABiou3z usasg

B0z popaoN YN SISAIOA L] ON QdS MaN auD7 sjdow 1oBNg ¥ [z adh] STOT/ 1S 9T-5202

unf 000515 ¥N CIELR ] EX ~eboing i 210usAog 6085 00Z10-5E9 5202/ /5 ST-STOT

9ZOTIEIS 051S SSDIAIBS SMD SWoH EETTEZ] ON Q4§ meN "3 SO YDIOL MN 0P8 00-9z0-810 SZOZISTIY vT-ST0T

AOW-EL 00'051% vN 182Uy say| 1Y NN USYDID /M DDA IBACD I MBLIAYDIYG Z4BL Q05 10-55Y SZOT/TTIY £Z-520Z

$TOTIELT/S 00'05S HOH uipoy say 1-4 95 uoljIppY 3280 UQ YInag uspog s 9IS 00-ZT0565 STOT/ T TT-STOT
PTOLITLIS 051$ uoBiuom SWIDIIM DI =T s3) QdS maN PLURBIYOIW 8457 00 10-555 SZOT/LN/Y 1Z-SZ0Z
LTIV 000515 yodouy [EX] A ON SUQUDIBYY JOMO] UOZLIBA 1€ SN 1805 10-LEDS4Y STOTISIIY 0T-ST0T
1dy£Z 00'051$ ¥N USPIYD se| 1y XN QS maN QgL - JUDDDA 09-¥50-€1E STOT/v LY $1-520Z
STOT/OTIY 0s$ VN siafiop sed| T ON Judy Jo yjuow BurdwoD Aop0e uq s|dow 1IDBNS F§1 $9-TTO-LEL SZOT/IE/E $1-520%
idvgz 000515 uman HRSS[SYSOM BT ON 8b0IDS PaYIDYS] 10 J9psseY BOVTL 00r9Z0-SES STOZ/B/Y £1-520
9zOTISLIY 00'0S1$ UoaN DT Y=0e4 |sei0d 's3y 1-d sa4 UolPPY Aoed/|epcuiey Bl y20ag Is8ied £10E 06FS0EI1E STOT/LT/E P1L-5T0Z
$20z/ L/ 0s$ ddnd JELE sa) doy diy saow 1Q manfiog 1821 01-800-9Z¢ STOZ/6L/E SL-§207
9202/ {2IE 00'051S YN aold EXIE =N weg 2jod u supidoH OEsY 00rSOrZiE SI0TIBLIE ¥L-5202
gzoTive/e PRRIS ALY abBow) 014 Sfuswisaag) 57 wWed | gAD ON ubig 1€ SN N LEPS 00-T10-059 STOT/SIE EL-ST0T
920292/ 00'951% aoUd [T sey| 1 S9A Nav s sboios Py 907 UDIOL MN SETL 00-500-£00 STOZ/LIE TL-SZ0T
9ZOT/IT/E D0'0S1S [af:]} BpUoDOW 8y -4 Sap 4S ®2Cidey+ sBoIDs ‘PY 8307 YUOL MN 8191 00-Z00-5ZF STOL/eie L1-5Z0¢
9TOTIELIE 00°0515 BT SUPBOH A ON Qd4S M8N ‘U] POOMPIIM FEGE OC-LLOELE SZ0Z/9Z/T 01-520T
920z/ 18/ 00°0515 uosnBiag 1130020| EEIE N Q45 MaN MBLALDIE SFOT o0 1 50-5EF SZOZ/S1/T 60-5202
9Z0L/9zie 05% xor HOAOT EZ1E] sap juswadodsy 308q U3 AYyuolBoid $E1Z1 0Z-TFOCZLE STOTIP LT 90-5Z0
STOTISTIT 00°051$ VN SSOID EE1 ] N UOHIPPY 45 "I Y2Ug MOJIBA E09 Or-ZL0SEE STOT/LIT 10-5T0T
PTOC/BLIT 00'051% ugo? 57 EEFI ER do. dy yooeq "I o034 USPICD "N §LF 006007269 SZ0T/6Tf L 90-5202
SZOT/LTIT 00'051$ uoad ETEY] say| ov TN UoHIPPY 328Q YE-W 4565 0020201 STOZ/8T/ L $0-5T0T
9TOTILTIT 000518 Hoad {I-ETS) ET1ED ON UONPPY Udiod U i0ad SZELL 00-570-L01 sT/6zl | $0-5202
$ZOT/LIT 0070518 wind ] soy| Ty ON BUiam 45 MaN "} 850 €64 QOrZE0R00 AT £0-SZ0T
9202/82/1 00'051% upelly us|y ] 584 SSJ| PUD JOOY LE SN N GLEE 09-9¥0€IE ST/ T0-5T0Z
000518 EELN JBPUDISO I N 8b0I05) PayoniaQ 7 U0 Y2101 908 00510594 AT 10-520Z
RqunN
:o_.u._uﬁu__E.o 4| PIPd 994 | SWON .oj0YNCD SUIDN 1BUMD asn| auoz (uon-iDM awdoas( jo adi) ssaippy Apadold # Q1) jog uoyoajddy
/ fuag
sjulad asn puoy
UBHOA ou UOHDUICRUOD STOZ/YTIS £0-520Z Va1
00°00ES paaciddy
Aawins posass [ECGITs) [E] sah Tiids [MITEE LT 00-ZTO0EL STOTI &1y L0-¥20Z a1
SZOZ/\/S 000088 | Lol onay corese
paa@2al Aaans 6 ajalH 6££Z1 0050612
SZOT/ 6w 000088 pup ucyooyddo "IU JOOPIND §9E .muh__ ov ON usuysnipy aur joq SeIPIT 10-520Z v
A
. . . 00
SZOZ/BZ/S 00°00tS oy soy| Z3 ON UODUIQICD 1] 3407 YO, IN 91 6¥ <10-2017% 007 10-201 sTiels T0-5T0Z vON
vi/iemnsnel)
f10t5085y pIDd 334 SNLvis JUDN UMD |9sn| Su0Z | os-mpom 9dAL ssasppy Apadosd # gl o} aipg JequinN
o} juss uopyesddy
sjuawsnipy aur jo7 PUD SUO|SIAI] ‘SUOHRUIQWOD PUD]
L0-SZ0Z dNS




8/6 palpuwa PapaaN 1Woyd1aW sI8l9d sed| 14 soA 19ping MaN - 44S 10 SAD7 Y3IOL MN Zr0| 00800200 STOL/v/6
B8/6 PojDWE pepeaN 9915 218 BnBoaIgn] oy 14 ON wog 8104 N [ESN 5617 102802 1€ STOT/vlS &4-ST0T
/4 PjowD pepaoN DIOH.C By ON 3 P SIOUDIN 48SZ1 TO£00-9EE STOT/E/4 Sr-STOT
8/6 PaloW? PIPIIN foan(Bin D S8 a4s ysnqunBing 055 00-0L0- €1 SZ0Z/9T/8 Ly-STOT
8/4 POJCUID pepaaN uo}BUWDH 9|54 oY) 14 S84 [FEIWETENCVEYT "I 907 USIOL MN Zp0L 00-800-200 SZTOT/9TIB -5T0T
$2/8 POIDWD 000515 SWON HODS anDY EXE 34 a3 Y07 Y2IOL 59M N £E8 0E-£00900 $704/52/8 SV-520C
0Z/8 PRIDWa PapaaN YN oW e 14 oN o} uoa] P SOUDE ELFLL 00+00-102 520Z/zlL/8 ¥o-570T
920L/v/8 00°05% DYOZ§ djoss 5oy ON ¥730 MIN [ESAN G LY 00€80CZIC S20C/0E/Z £h-5T02
SZOLivie 000515 1Bpuay U5)8d I XN Q4§ MON I 9307 GIIOL MN £¥GL 00-800-200 STOLIOE/L Tr-STOT
9202/ /8 oSS ¥N EEEN ooy | Id ON PUD|§ LD Pd S9WDg 9/¥ 11 1E2E0-LEL STOL/T /L 15707
9ToT/El/s 000515 13pag PUGUIICH ETIE TN 9B0InG UOJINOW 985 00510081 ST0Z/1T/L Or-SThE
920C/ 18/Z 000515 TOUMO TSUUBAISPUDA EE T UCHIPRY Pd UOINOW SE(C 0020061 | Nz A
9202188/ { 00°05% JBUMGD ETNER EE] ON [UEERECEREFE] 4118 3 05¥S 00-910-059 ST0C/ 1T/l 8E-520C
Bnv-| 000515 M0J BPPIA 551 ] =2 ads Sbply WUl ZO¥F 00600201 nrgl 1E-ST0T
ye0Lite/d 00r0sS QIOA SUDIDH E L ON D990 ¢ SUD'| POOMPIM PESE 00-ZI0%LE STOLicelL 9E-SZOT
Buyiom 000513 [ BudoSspunt 18N D71 99407 YoIo1 ELIE seL [IoMDaS JI0d 159M 9521 L 00020518 SZ0C/vTi9 St-$20T
or-1 000515 VYN UCZUBA oN JUeUIdINDI JemGL 160 Pd saWDg 6VLtl S20e/vely ¥E-520C




From the Desk of the TLTA Director Mike Bertram RN/Ted Schroeder EMS
Administrator TLTA 8/25

Finance

| One paramedic remains on medical leave.

We are hoping for a return date of Oct 1°'.

Incorrect percentage billing corrected. We are receiving a credit from Accumed
Aug. run volume - 26 / ytd - 73 / previous ytd — 111 / Pt revenue ytd - $33,903.44
Hats off to Tanner, Jason and Lisa for covering paramedic on leave. This team
of paramedics is making sure our ALS unit is available everyday.

TLTA Run stat report attached

We received the new life-pak 35 that was ordered late winter. The rep will be
coming out to in-service the staff. As soon as that is completed, we will
demonstrate at bd meeting

———a]

People

Amy Fairchild is the new Director for MCA.

MCA meeting cancelled this month - Temp Physician appointed.
All employees are up to date with chart completion

Service
All employee credentials are current and reported to MCA

Quality

The team continues daily/weekly inspections and brings“ related needs to
our attention. The state reviews this at annual inspection

Equipment expiration dates are checked monthly

Auditing both voice and written EMS run reports

New narcotic policy set up by MCA being reviewed with staff.
Monthly audit reports sent to MMC per med control




0 SIN3 Byseyje)
0 Yvi
0 JWIN
0 P3AI3O3Y ply [BMINA
0 0) XioAd|Jey) 0} ply jeminiAl
97 IUO] Y3 10§ Sasuodsay [230] 0 diysumo] syueg
0 SW3 13 - 01 PiY |lemniAl
0 PaAI223Y Py |[emnAl [e30] [4 diysumoy UoIN
S papiaoid piy [EMINA |Bl0L 0 diysumo] spidey )|3
12 dmg axet Yool ui sasuodsay |ejo) T ade||IA spidey 3|3
€ JWI - 01 piy [en3niN
0 diysumo] oyd3
0 diysumo] Asuiseay
0 aNIsaYy J3JeM 1 diysumo] awoH 159404
0 siajsuels) Aduasdiaw3-uop 0 diysumo] J1aisn)y
0 a4 dINPnas 0 a8e||IA e [BJIuUd)
0 ISISSY Yin 1 diysumo] aye |eJjua)
0 (v1d) sauapidoy Ainlug jeuosiad 0 age||Ia a41e||2g
4 swuely |edipaly [4 VV1 -0} piy jemniA
61 slie) [epaN 12 s|ieD diysumo] ajyeq yoioy
S2¢0Z 1SNONV__ ‘YiuoiN

SN VT HOHOL




TORCH LAKE TWP. FIRE DEPARTMENT
2355 US-31 N. - P.O. Box 713, Eastport, MI 49627
Phone (231) 599-2621 - PFax (231) 264-9557

Fire Department Report — Auqust , 2025

Fire Runs for August

= (08/01/25 — Report of smoke in area of US-31 S
= 08/04/25 - Fire Alarm / NW Torch Lake Dr.

= (08/08/25 - Fire Alarm / NW Torch Lake Dr.

» (08/09/25 — Pl Accident / Mutual Aid Banks TWP
= 08/09/25 - Power Line Down / Bay Colony

= (08/14/25 - Tree down on US 31 North

»  08/20/25 — Gas Leak / Birchview Dr.

= 08/22/25 - /[EMS Assist / Haywards Pine Trail

a  (08/28/25 - Fire Alarm / NW Torch Lake Dr.

08/29/25 —Tree down on US — 31 North

Department Meetings and Training for August

=  08/06/25- Truck & Equipment Checks

= (08/13/25 - Extrication Training

® (08/20/25 — Rescue Boat Training

= (08/25 /25 - Multiple Fire Depts Water Rescue Training
= 08/27 /25 - Bloodborne Pathogens Training

»  Fire Dept. On Duty Medical Assist

» (08/03/25— EMS Assist / NW Torch Lake Drive: 08/ 22/25 — EMS Assist / Barnes Rd.:
08/25/25 — Medical Alert Alarm / NW Torch Lake Dr.

TLT Fire Chief K. Lane



AGENDA ITEMS
INFORMATION
ONLY



INFORMATION
ONLY

H1

NO DOCUMENTS FOR THIS REPORT



AGENDA
FOR BOARD
ACTION -

NEW
BUSINESS




NEW
BUSINESS
H1



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #1

MOTION TO APPROVE IMPLEMENTATION OF
FLOCK GROUP LICENSE PLATE READER AT
INTERSECTION OF US 31 AND M88 not to
exceed $5,000.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:

BOB
SHARON
ANDY
JASON
MARY



ANTRIM COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
AN s -

George R. Lasater
Undershenff
lasaterg@antrimcountymi gov

Kewvin S. Hoch - Sheriff
209 Portage Dr. Suite A
PO Box 568

Bellaire, MI 49615

Office 231-533-8627
Fax 231-533-5803
Flock Safety + Ml - Antrim County

SO

Flock Group inc.
1170 Howell Mill Rd. Suite 210
Atlanta, GA 30318

MAIN CONTACT:

Chris Constant

chris constant@flocksafety.com
+12056577664

Created Date: 07/03/2025
Expiration Date: 07/31/2025
Quote Mumber: Q-149474
PO Number:

fYock safety




fiYock safety

Privacy Commitment

L et's defeat crime together.

Our commitment to protecting the whole community

Flock Safety helps thousands of cities prevent and eliminate crime with technology that
captures objective evidence and delivers it into the hands that serve and protect. In our
pursuit of a safer society, we place our commitment to protecting individual privacy and
mitigating bias at the core of every policy and product we develop.

WE FOCUS ON PROTECTING PRIVACY AND ENABLING ACCOUNTABILITY

+ Flock devices only capture objective evidence, whether vehicular,
audio, or video. Flock does not enable predictive policing.

= Flock devices do not connect to databases to identify name,
identifiers, addresses, or other information about people.

+ The system always requires a documented search reason or case
number every time a user accesses Flock data, creating a
permanent audit trail for every user.

« Customers own 100% of all data captured on our devices. We
never share or sell data with third parties.

+ Allimages and metadata are encrypted in the cloud for maximum
security compliance.

» Flock has created the first LPR Transparency Portal, provided to
customers optionally for free, to document LPR usage, policies,
and ROI for their community.

flocksafety.com
(866) 901-1781 | support@flocksafety.com

ffock safety



NEW
BUSINESS
H2



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #2

MOTION TO APPROVE ROOF WORK AR Day Park
PAVILION AND STORAGE/BATHROOM BUILDING
WITH JNJ ROOFING FOR $8,100.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:

SHARON
ANDY
JASON
MARY
BOB



o

i 9

JNJ Quality Roofing Repair and Installation

1967 S Main St PO Box 771

Central Lake, Ml 49622

Phone: (231) 544-1030

Email: Roofingking2019@yahoo.com

Description

Prepared For

Bob Hawkins
Day Park
Torch Lake , Ml

Estimate # 1069
Date 09/11/2025

JNJ Roofing
Tear off all old Rocfing

Install new shingles owner's choice of color
Cut ridge vent

Apply new Synthetic felt and ice shield
Clean up and hall away all old debris

install new drip edge

Any rotten wood extra time and materials
install new flashing if needed

10 year workmanship warranty

16q
Includes both structures

Subtotal

$8,100.00

Total

Page 10t 2

$8,100.00



NEW
BUSINESS

#3
NO DOCUMENTS




NEW BUSINESS ITEM #3

MOTION TO APPROVE THE HIRING OF JACOB
MARUNA FOR THE POSITION OF EMT BASIC
LEVEL AT THE PREVAILING RATE.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:

ANDY
JASON
MARY
BOB
SHARON



NEW
BUSINESS
H4



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #4

MOTION TO APPROVE THE REPLACEMENT OF
THE FOUR STEEL DOORS, HARDWARE AND
FRAMES FOR THE MAINTENACE/BATHROOM
BUILDING AT THE DAY PARK BY NORTHWEST
COMMERCIAL DOOR AND FRAME LLC FOR THE
AMOUNT OF $8,695.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:
JASON

MARY

BOB

SHARON
ANDY



Bob Cook

From: Bob Hawkins

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 2:15 PM

To: Bob Cook

Cc: Sharon Schultz; Mary Merchant; Jason Merchant; Andy Graves
Subject: Doors for Day Park

Bob, | have made several phone calls this morning in an attempt to get additional bids for the doors. Four
of the companies do only overhead doors, one company said we were too far away, and one said he
could do them, but not until spring. | also tried Home Depot Pro Services, but was unable to find one that
did anything other than residential please advise on how you would like to proceed.

Bob Hawkins



ESTIMATE

Northwest Commercial Door and
Frame LLC

8397 e bingham rd traverse city

cbraden@nwcommercialdoor.com
+1 (231) 883-1834
hitps:/Aww.nwcommercialdoor.co

Traverse City, M| 49684 m

Bl to
Torch Lake Township

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1247
Estimate date: 08/25/2025

Amount

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate

Material Double door opening. 1 $5,605.00 $5,695.00
-2x 30-68 flush steel doors. 60-68 steel

welded frame. LHR active

Deadbolt prep, push pull, hinges 6.

Inactive door prepped with astragal

and flush bolts. Threshold, seals and

sweeps. Caulk in and out.
Men's room/women's room- 1 LH, 1RH.

2x 30-68 flush door and frame.
Prepped for dead bolt and lockset,
Closer, lockset and deadboit.
Threshold seal and sweeps. Caulk
interior and exterior.

1 new slectric strika.

Disposal of old material included.

Labor Prep time prior to delivery, cut strikes 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
for electric strike installs. weld frames,

install hardware. Drive time, rip existing

doors and frames, prep openings for

setting new frames. Run wiring for

electric strikes. Secure frames and

hang doors for proper swing and latch,

Cut threshokds and seals properly,

caulk.

Potentially complete in one day, likely

two days.

Total $8,695.00



AGENDA FOR
BOARD
ACTION -

OLD
BUSINESS

NOTHING THIS MONTH



	SEPTEMBER 16 2025 AGENDA
	MINUTES FOR AUGUST 19 2025 MTG
	REV SEPT 16 2025 SPECIAL REPORTS FINANCE
	SEPTEMBER 16 2025 BOARD DISCUSSION
	SEPTEMBER 16 2025 CONSENT AGENDA
	SEPTEMBER 16 2025 INFORMATION ONLY
	SEPTEMBER 16 2025 NEW BUSINESS
	SEPTEMBER 16 2025 OLD BUSINESS

